From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weich, Ron (SMO)

CC: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA) (SMO)

Sent: 2/15/2011 6:25:28 PM

Subject: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley plus draft response, per last message. Thanks.
Attachments: 2011-02-09 Letter to DOJ.pdf; grassley 21511 response.docx

From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM)

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 9:44 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Fw: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley
Importance: High

Jason M. Weinstein

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 305-9827

Cell: (202) 330-1514

From: Hoover, William J. <William.J.Hoover@usdoj.gov>

To: Smith, Brad (ODAG) (SMO) <Brad.Smith@SMOJIMD.USDOJ.gov>

Cc: McDermond, James E. <James.McDermond@atf.gov>; Weinstein, Jason
Sent: Wed Feb 09 21:10:25 2011

Subject: Fw: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley

Brad,

| just landed back in DC. Please see the e-mail below from Brian Downey with Senator Grassley's office.

Billy

William J. Hoover

Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
0) 202-648-8710

TERIKKFK

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly
prohibited.

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep)

To:: ATF iMelson, Kenneth E.; Hoover, William J.; Michalic, Vivian B.
Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep)

Sent: Wed Feb 09 19:24:38 2011

Subject: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley
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Hello,
Please find attached a letter from Ranking Member Grassley. Please confirm receipt, thank you.
Sincerely,

Brian

Brian M. Downey

Investigative Assistant

U.S. Committee on the Judiciary
Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley
U.S. Senate

Washington, DC

(P) 202-224-5225
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